DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
lineage and Honors

2d SIGNAL CENTER

Constituted 11 May 1942 in the Army of the United States as the 216th Signal Depot
Company :

Activated 25 January 1943 at the Lexington Signal Depot, Avon, Kentucky
Inactivated 6 March 1946 at Camp Kilmer, New Jersey

Redesignated 21 January 1955 as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 216th
Signal Depot, and allotted to the Regular Army

Activated 10 March 1955 at Fort Sam Houston, Texas
lnactivated 24 June 1966 at the Sacramento Army Depot, California
Redesignated 15 June 2004 as the 2d Signal Center

Activated 16 October 2005 at Fort Huachuca, Arizona




2d SIGNAL CENTER

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War Il
Normandy
Northern France
Rhineland
Ardennes-Alsace
Central Europe

DECORATIONS

Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army), Streamer embroidered EUROPEAN
THEATER

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:
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